HCO002824-0001

Other Document Form

Number /‘/ \_\_C,\
e & -mac  flowEsTpr  fevSemian ety 03

(Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes /@
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Code A

From: Hillier Barbara

Sent: 06 March 2003 12:03

To: i Code A

Subject: ‘UpHochesterpreseritation.ppt
Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged

OpRochesterpresentati
on.ppt
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The Gosport War Memorial
Hospital -

s Community Hospital
managed by Portsmouth
Health Care Trust.

Elderly patients for

palliative, rehabilitative

or respite care.
® Operated by Nursmg}
and Support Staff.

m Clinical expertise
provided by visiting
eneral Practitioners

and Clinical Assistants.
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Operation Rochester

= Investigation by Hampshlre Pollce Major
Crime Investigation Team.

& Allegatlons that non- palhatlve care , G
elderly patients inappropriately
administered Dlamorphlne, resultlng in
deaths. o

m Deaths as far back as 1989
m Three Police 1nvest1gat10ns
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Daughtef‘§

m Investigation co
Gosport.

prosecution not justified.

m Relatives unhappy with deci
complaint against Police.

on and made
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£

Sy

L concluded

m File to CPS.
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m To date the re¢

Rk

=

m Subject to your findings, deration will be
given to further investigations, stage three.
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1991 regarding mo
Diamorphine.
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analysis of mortality rates.
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a

m Copies of reports fc
Nursing and Midwifery Council and
CHI.
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potentially hazardous prescripti




HCO002824-0014

m Reviewed medical records
additional four cases.
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against any person.
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